- .
) summit pp

SUMMIT COUNTY BOARD OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES
COMBINED WORK SESSION/REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING

Thursday, February 26, 2015
Administrative Board Room
5:00 p.m.

WORK SESSION

DISCUSSION ONLY ITEMS
L REVISED POLICY 2015 — SMOKE AND TOBACCO-FREE POLICY

ACTION ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION DISCUSSED PREVIOUSLY
A ey T PVARD LUNSIDVERATION DISCUSSED PREVIOUSLY
1. CENTER FOR MARKETING AND OPINION RESEARCH (CMOR) CONTRACT

NEW ACTION ITEM FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION
ITI.  NON-BARGAINING UNIT PAY STRUCTURE

IV.  JANUARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



@ summlt DD

BOARD MEETING

L CALL TO ORDER

II. CAUCUS - BOARD MEMBERS: ADDITIONAL AGENDA ITEMS
III.  CAUCUS - SUPERINTENDENT

IV.  PUBLIC COMMENT

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. JANUARY 22, 2015 (annual Organizational Meeting and combined Work
Sessuon/ReguIar Meeting)

VI.  BOARD ACTION ITEMS
A. FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE
il CENTER FOR MARKETING AND OPINION RESEARCH (CMOR) CONTRACT

2. JANUARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B. HR/LR COMMITTEE
i NON-BARGAINING UNIT PAY STRUCTURE

VII. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT
VIII. PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS
IX.  EXECUTIVE SESSION

X ADJOURN



S9PIWWOD HT1/HH X
aaplwwo) spoddng B sadlIAIeS

29RIWILLIOY saljjioe @ soueUl

GL0Z 'L AMeniga4  :ajeQ

Juapusjuadng juejsissy / Juapusjuuadng 104

BIeg UuA]

:Ag papiwigng

Attachment #1

“apiwwo) Y 1/YH Aenigay
ay} Aq jeaocidde 1o} papusawiwiodsay

*ao1poeud

pue Adjjod ui abueyd ay3 104 asedald 03 ‘swea] Aiay) pue ‘panias
-suos.1ad ‘saaAo|dwa mojle 03 ‘910z ‘T Aenuer |3un paAesp

9g Adijod s1y3 JO 231ep DARDDYD BY3 Jey} SpPUSWILWLIOdaL g JWwWnsg

"S9I}1|12B) INO Ul PaAIRS-sUOSIad 0] 9|ge|ieA. ale S921n0sal

dejiwis ainsua pue weiboid uonessad bupjows (seaiojdwa

0} JS02-0U) B J2JJ0 03 SNURRUOD ||IM gQ JWWNS *SI0YSIA

pue SI93JUN|OA ‘PaAIaS S|BNPIAIPUI SE ||]oM S JJB]S J0J JUSLIUOIIAUD
Ayyjesy e spoddns pue S04 3S2U3 YIM JU]SISU0D st Adjjod

99.4 020e(O] pue AOWS Y *Jels Jo buiag-||am pue yieay [esauab
BU3} S9oURYUD puR SulRISns ey} JUSWUOIIAUD YIom e buieatd

pue sweiboid buidojpasp 03 se24nosal pue Abusus ‘awiy Juediiubis
3S9AUI 0} SSNURUOD FBJWWOYD (SSauU|RM) 2417 S,dd JWwns

(*s10] Buppied Jwwns ul payued ajiym SaIYaA

[euossad Buipnjour) saIYsA pue ‘sabeueb ‘seale abelols ‘s)o)
Buppied ‘sainonuis ‘sbuip|ing pases| Jo paumo pJeog ul spnpoud
022eq0] JO 3SN 33 JqIYo.d pue S33SHIOM 99.)-0008(03 puR 3OS
93ea.1d p|nom GTZ Ad1|0d JO uoIsiARL pasodoud ayl “seale apisno
pajeubisap 03 sepa.ebid 2juoLjd3e pue snpold 020eqo) JaYjo

Jo asn ‘Bupjows syiwij Adijod Bupows-uoN jualnd s,gq Jwwnsg

‘@9al4 020eqo |
pue ayows — 10z Adijod
pasiAa. JO |eaolddy

"Aoljod Bupjows
-uou jo adoos puedx3

‘Bupjows
-UON ST0¢
Adljod pleog
JO UOISIADY

NOILVANIIWNOIIN ¥0d V.ivd ONILYOddNS

NOILVANIWNANODIY

NY3ONOJ/ANSSI

AldOL

L¥0d3d AJVINNNS J1dOL

saljiigesIq [euswdojaas( Jo pieog Ajunod Jwwng




~N e
(Q summit pp

TR T T T S S T R A PR Y S e T e S, Page 1of1

2015 - NON-SMOKING SMOKE AND TOBACCO-FREE POLICY

Summit DD recognizes the need to create and maintain an environmental quality that
sustains and enhances the general health and well-being of individuals served, staff,
volunteers and visitors. To meet this commitment, smoking and the use of tobacco
products is tirited prohibited. No smoking or use of other tobacco products is
permitted in any area where Summit DD staff is engaged in Summit DD
business including Board owned or leased buildings, structures, parking lots,

storage areas, garages, and vehlcles Smekmg-etrte‘eers—ls—peﬂnﬁked—emy—m-sﬁeeqﬁe

Summit DD Policy'Manual Board Reselution #10-11-10

Effective; December 2014




SORIWWOD SOIYIT
SORIWWIOD ¥HT/HH

98jjlwwoyg syoddng g seolaleg —

S9)lWWo) seljl|loe ' souBUI{ ~ X

SL0c/9/L

Juspusjuladng juejsissy / Juepusjuledng 1104

:8jeqg

PiABQ Of sI|ig :Ag pepiwgng

Attachment #2

‘$2INsSesW Jojesipuy|

8J0] |euoneN o} ubye |im pue sispiroid Jo seooeld ssauisng pue uonoejsies

ainseauw |im Asains 8y ‘siepiroid 00z JNoge o) Juss aq lim Yey) sucnsenb oz
-G1 Yum Aenins peseq-gem e sapnjoul yoiym '0S4'P$ Aemns uonoejspes sepinold e

"Jopiroid Aq pue solydesBowep Aq pajebo.bbe

‘sjinsal jo sisAjeue pajie}ep e sapnjoul jey) papirold aq |m podal Auspenb

B ‘os|y “JeaA jse| pue ‘sjep o} Jeeh ‘Yuow Juaung 8y} 4o} synsal Buipiaoid

‘PseOQUSEP E)Ep BUI|-UO LR Buisn pauodal aq [IM Bleq "OGL 0} dn ‘yjuow

yoea paje|dwioo Ajjenjoe sAaains jo Jequunu auy) Joj pabieyo aq M g pwwng

"seale Aey ul uonoejsnes ainsesw o) Bussw dSi |enuue ay) saye pasies suosiad

WM SMaiAlsiul s0e) 0] 808} LIoYS G/ pue suelpienbysiualed yum sAanins suoyd

Hoys g/ o} dn a)ajdwod |jm YOWD “leak 3y} Inoybnouy} eyep uonoeysies swi-jes)
Bulpinoid ‘001 'seg 01 dn :podel Alauenb pue pieoqysep uogoeysijes Ajyjuopyy e

-8B S80IAI8S 8y} Jojf sajonp “Ajejesedas psjonb pue Joy pejoesLoD
Sq ||IM puB paz|jn Usym paoioAul 8q Jim S30IAISS “papeau sk Bulddew ejep pue

sse00id bBuiuueid
oiBajeus |enuue
a8y} 0} Jndul ue

se papsaau si ejeq

'sjeob ue|d abuey

sdno.b snooy ‘Aemins sspinoid ‘Aanins uonoejsiies Ajypuow apnjoul G0z Ul S8oIAIBS Buo Buiasiyoe ‘spaau

splemo] ssaiboud yolessal

osfoid Jojeoipu| 8109 [euonen $.ad0q 104 8210yo jo uuly Yoteasal ay} sl HOWD s Aouaby ay) pue

'POAISS S|ENDIAIPUI UM SmMalAls)ul 80.) O} 80k 8}e|dWwoD o) papaau Buluten yonpuoo pue seale 8dIAIoS Buikenins

PINOS Japiaold Jayjo ou pue z10zZ pue QL0zZ Ul 891A18S SIY} Jo} 44 ue pip Qg Jwwing Aoy Ul siswoisno 10} 977

‘SehliqesIp [ejuswdojaAsp Ypm S|ENPIAIPUL LM SMBIAIS)U 90B4-0}-808B) 9)E)I|I0R} SH J0 U onoejsies “(HOWD)

0} Buluieyy pazi|ejoeds sapiroid 0S|e YOO sawuabe papunj-Ars| Aunon pwwng ) oy .Qm:_m A5 yoieasay

lle Joj jjod paleys e Buponpuos ‘sjjod SAjeJ0qe||02 40§ Jepinoid 821Nn0s-8|0S & S| HOWND AloARoaYa JouLED uoudg pue

‘6661 90UIS AUNOD JWWNG '058'06¢ poeaoxa pJeog sy} ‘yoleasal Buneep

ul sjjod sAneiogejoo Buionpuos useq aAey saidiouid s Auedwos ay| ‘suonnysul 0} jJou junowe pue skeains 10} Isjuad

olliepeoe pue sied yjesy ‘saouabe olgnd ‘sjyoid-uou o} suoln|os yolessas | SY} ULHOWD yim . 8y} JO uoljedjsiutlwipe uim gL02

Buipiroud ui Bujzieroads uuy Yosesssl uoluido ojjgnd paseq olyQ ‘uony ue si HOWD joenuOoD aAciddy e Ay} INOYUAA | Jo) Joeqjuon
= NOLLYANIWWODIFY O VIYd ONILHOHINS NOLLYGNIWWOITY | NHIONOD/INSS! | 0IdoL

L0d3H AMVININNS 21dOL

S3LLNIAVSIA TVLNIWHOTIAIA 40 Q¥vOg ALNNOD LIWWNS




SORILILIOD SO

S9JIWWIOY YT/ HH
99pIWwWOoY syoddng @ seoinleg —

S3JIWWOY SBNIjIoe] % oUBUI X

SL0c/9/L  ®eq

Juspusjuuadng juejsissy / Juspusjuusdng 1104

‘d[PIWIWOoD sanl|Ioey R asueUl]
Asenuep ayy Aq jercsdde Joy papusWIWOIaY

PiAeqg or aiig  :Ag peniwgng

126pNng G1.0Z @y} Ul pajedo)je aie pue 000°LG$ Jej0} syosloid Bululewsy 1.0z
Ul paiaquinous esam Aeains uonoejsies sopiroid pue Asains Ajyjuouw 8} Jo} Spun4

‘AleAnedwon pejonb aq |im pue paziian Ji 8}s00

dnauj AjUo |im seolnIss Bsay | "ue|d abuey BuoT 810z — 910z oY) Joy uoleleda.d

ul sdnoub snooy g Ajojewixoidde 8je|dwoo 0} Joadxe s ‘ses.e oydeiBoab

Aq sesuodsai jojd 0] skeains ybnouy; pasayieb ejep Aue jo dew elep Jad 0gz¢
pue sjuedioned g-g jo dnoub snooy Jad 0GZ'?$ :pPepesu se 'seoiAes |euonIppy e

‘6661 souls

liod siyy u psjedioied sey qg Hwwing “uoisnjoul Jo souejdecoe pue qq JWwng

10 Ajljiqeloney) pue Ajueliwe; sainsesw pue ebe Buioa aie oym sjuspisel Ajunon
jwwing jo Aealns uoyssnb-g | e sspnul UOIYM ‘0GZ°9L$ :lIod @AnRIOqe||0D §L0Z e

Ld40d3¥ AYVYININNS DIdOoL

Saligesiq [ejuswdojena( 0 pJeog Jwwng jo Ajuno)




Quote for Services: Summit DD

Monthly Dashboard Service Satisfaction Survey with Quarterly Report

The purpose the Satisfaction Dashboard Survey is to gather general satisfaction data throughout
the year. CMOR will conduct up to 75 surveys to measure satisfaction each month. The surveys
would be conducted over the phone with parents and guardians and in person for individuals and
would contain approximately 10-12 questions (key satisfaction measures). As part of the survey,
CMOR will collect email addresses so that future administrations can be completed by email.

Individuals & Parents/guardians of adults receiving services and individuals receiving services will
be randomly selected and interviewed after their ISP team meeting. The timeframe for when
parents and guardians of children receiving EI or Childcare services has yet to be decided. Each
month, Summit DD will provide a list to CMOR of the individuals/parents and guardians that are
eligible to be interviewed that month.

The results of the survey will be reported using an on-line data dashboard. Results will be reported
for the following time periods:

v The Current Month

v The Past 3 Months

v’ The Past 6 Months

Monthly set up fee (including survey design) $250
Survey Administration-parents/guardians, $9.00 each $675
Survey Administration-individuals, $20.00 each $1,500
Data Analysis and Report $500

$2,925
$35,100

MAX TOTAL (per month)
MAX TOTAL (12 months)

Summit County Collaborative Poll

Total Cost

Total # of questions Cost per Question

Questions Proposed $1,250 7516,250 ]'

Prepared by the Center for Marketing and Opinion Research, quote valid for 2015 only



=,

r Satisfaction Survey

Summit DD would like to measure the level of satisfaction that providers have with Summit DD
and identify areas in which the Board can improve. As such, CMOR recommends conducting a web
survey of providers.

Research Plan: All providers will be sent an email invitation to participate in the survey
containing a code to be used to access the survey. It is recommended that a
communication about the upcoming survey request be sent via email by Summit DD a
week prior to CMOR administering the survey. This will act as both a notification and an
encouragement to complete. Two additional follow up invitations will be sent via email,
encouraging those who have not participated to do so.

Survey Instrument: The questionnaire will be administered via the web and will be
designed by CMOR in collaboration with Summit DD staff. The survey will contain 15-20
questions.

Deliverables: Once Data Collection is complete, the professional staff at CMOR will code
all open ended responses and clean the final dataset. At the conclusion of the project, the
following will be delivered to Summit DD: An executive summary style report, including
data tables and graphs and a final cleaned data set. Professional staff at CMOR will also be
available to do presentations of the survey results as requested.

PROVIDER SATISFACTION SURVEY.

Questionnaire Design $750

Administration of Survey $2,750

Data Analysis & Report $1,250
Total $4,750

Prepared by the Center for Marketing and Opinion Research, quote valid for 2015 only



b ol —a

|54 )
g*'der Focus Groups

7 1l conduct a focus group study for Summit DD to gather perceptions and opinions
""”“ér’key stakeholder groups. Focus Group sessions will be held at CMOR and will last
approximately 90 minutes. Some participants will be given a $50-$75 incentive for
participating while others will be provided lunch. CMOR, in collaboration with
representatives from Summit DD, will develop the discussion guides. The focus groups will
be moderated by CMOR. CMOR will secure participant releases and hand out incentives.

CMOR will mail an information packet with session details a week before each focus group
including a letter reiterating the purpose of the session for which they have been
recruited. The day before each focus group, a CMOR representative can contact each
participant to ensure that they have received their packet of information as well as to
remind them of the upcoming session. At the end of the study, CMOR will provide a video
file of the sessions and a report with key findings across populations.,

BUD PROPOSAL — PER GROUP OF 6-8 PARTICIPA
Facility/Recording $400
Moderator/Discussion Guides $500
Recruitment $1950
Supplies, Lunch/Refreshments & Incentives $900

Videos and Report $500
TOTAL $4,250

2015 Timeline

Quarter 1 Satisfaction Report By May 8"

Quarter 2 Satisfaction Report By August 7"
Quarter 3 Satisfaction Report By November 6
Quarter 4 Satistaction Report By February 5™, 2016

E;;mit Poil Data collection in Feb/March Report in April
Provider Satisfaction Data collection in May, Report in June
Key Stakeholder Focus Groups As requested
Key Stakeholder Report As requested

Prepared by the Center for Marketing and Opinion Research, quote valid for 2015 only



99IWWO) SoILpg
99RIWWOD YW1/dH ~ X

Attachment #3

2aplwwo) spoddng R saDIAIRS — STOZ ‘1T Aenuga4™— :ajeQ
98IWWO) sanljdeq @ dueuld —
juspuajuLiadng juelsissy / Juapusjuladng — o4 16ies uuAT :Ag peniwgns

Alepwis wouy suosuedwod sesn QQ JWwng suosuedwod 19)lew
Jusuno yum ainoniis ayy ubije o) (%4 A@jewixoidde Aq spesb
Aed yoes jo wnuwixew pue quiodpiw ‘WnNWIUIW 8y} Buiseaiour)
jusunsnlpe ainjonus 9%y B () pue ‘espiwwol uonen|eay
uonisod sy} jo iom 8y} woly Bupnses sebueyo juswubisse
apelb Aed |esanss 'Sjosyal aunjonys Aed pssodoid sy)

"'SSauUBA}edwWod |Bula)Xa 8INsus
0} sisAjeue jexew pajepdn ue Buonpuos yum (g) pue (weiboiy
BAjJUaoU| Juewainsy Ape3 §L0z oy} jo ebejueape oo] jey)
slenpinipul Aq pswiopad Ajsnojaaad sainp Buiqiosge Jejs Juslino
SE @M se [spow diysuone|ay [euolound 8y} jJO UOIONPOUI
8y} 0} anp) uopezjuebioss sy} ypm pajeposse suonduosep
qof Bunenjeae yum s9IWIWOD UOHEN[EAT UOIISO ay} (1) isisse
0} s8jeloossy pue zjeg paulejal uiebe g ywwng 10z 8ie| Uy

"we)sAs uonesuadwod
9y} jOo uonejsiulwpe pue uojeoldde BuioBuo sy) uoddns o)
sainpaooid uonesnsiuiwpe Aed (g) pue ‘ndui sisAjeue jeyiew ay)
pue uonenjeas uonisod 8y} JO synsal oy} pejosyal Jey) alnjons
Aed e (p) ‘sseusApnedwos [euid)xe ainsus o} suosedwos
jojlew pue suopisod ejeudosdde sujwieyep 0] sisAjeue
19ew e (g) ‘Aynbe |eussjul suiwielep 0} JejsiUIWpPE UED Jels

Jey} ABojopoyiew uonenjeas uopisod e Bundope (2) ‘uswsale)s wajsAs
Aoijod/ABsjens uonesuadwon e () :papnjoul jsfoid ay] ‘weshs ‘seafojdwa saaAo|dws jiun uonesuadwod
uopesuadwoo jun Buluiebieg-uou sy Buepdn ymm Qg jwwng Jlun Bujurebieq Bujuiebieq-uou sakojdwse jun
jsisse 0} ‘sousuadxe Jojoes ojqnd SAISUSIXS UJM JUB)NSUOD -uou Joj ainjonJjs 10} ainjonus Buiuiebieq
uonesuadwoo e ‘sejelo0ssy pue zjag peulejals qa JWWNS ZL0Z uj Aed pajepdn jdopy e Aed syepdn o -UON o
NOILVONIWWOIIY 404 VLVA ONILHOIINS NOILVYANIWWOIIY | NIIFINOD/INSST IIdOL
LA0d3H AAVIWIWNS DIdO.L

sanl|iqesiq |ejuswdojaAaq Jo pieog AJuno) Jwwing




98jlWwWo) soIyig
9ORIWWOD Y1/4H ~ X
9apiwwo) syoddng W sadiAleg —
29QIWWO) sanlioed R adueuld —
juspusjuiadng juelsissy / juspusuuadng T o4

GT0T ‘T Aenuge4™ :33eQ

1bies uuA1™ :Ag paniwgns

"SORIWWO) J1/9H AJeniqad Aq [eA0Iddy 10] popusiiodsy

‘'seahojdwse
JO Jaquinu Jo/pue sanuaAal Jefiwis Ypm serouabe/seiuedwoo yyoud

-10}-Jou pue }jjoid-104 OIYQ ISeayuou pue spieoq qq AJunoo pezis

Ld0dIY AAVYHWIWNS JIdOL

sanljiqesiq |eyuswdojdAaaq Jo pieog AJuno) JwwIng



SLoz/LL

SY99M G - ) UB|d UCIBIBA

S$)29M G = 9DIAIDS JO SIeAA G < S)9IM { = BDIAIOS JO SIBAA () < SHOOM € = SIBDA G-0 - g UB|d UOIJEIEA

S)89M G = 9TIAIIS JO SIBIA G| < ISYBAM p = 8DIAIBS JO SIBDK ) < (SY99M € = BDIAISS JO SIEBA § < ‘SHeoM Z = S1eak 40 - V uB|d uojesep

26'99$ |22:gs8 Z9'vr$
juapusjupadng Juejsissy 00Z'65L$ 000°9LL$ 008'Z6$

€2'19% vh'16$ SLLbS
(seo1a1ag ‘(2SI ‘VSS ‘suonedlunwwo/Aeny ‘suoieiadp) (1 J030enq 00¥°8Z1$ 000°20L$ 009°s8$

96'G5$ £9°9v$ Le1e$
(uopepodsuei] ‘1| “§H) || 4030921 00¥'9LLS 000°26$ 009°LL$

£8°L¥S ap'ees
(suone|ay Joge) | J0j234IQ 000°28% 009°69%

(vsg) J0j0a.1Q Jue)sISsy 00°5¥$ 05°28$ 00°0€$
{sao1auag s,Ua1p|IYD ‘S3DIAIBS }INPY) Jebeueyy Joluog 009°c6$ 000°8.$ 00v°29%

Il J0jessIuIWpY SWa)sAg
SUONEDIUNWWOY ‘SDIAIBS piedIpay ‘|eostd ‘||joihed/dH ‘A1anoasiqg

‘Ajend ‘I ‘suoneaouu| ssauisng ‘Buiuted | puswkoldws ‘uoneliqeH 96'0v$ eL'yes Le'LZS

3 g $32IAIRG S, us1pIYD ‘AIoed v ‘1] ‘wSS) Il JeBeuey 000°LL$ 008°95%

| wnuwiuy

e

3

q (yuswidojanaq yeigpsiy ‘spiodey ‘|sARIL "WwWogjuoelodsuel | ) | JaBeuepy Z26°9¢%
g (uewaBeuey sapioe ‘dluByI3LY) || JosiAtadng 008‘9.%
3 qa (l104hed ‘suonesadQ) | Josialadng
3 q {4231n1084R4H) Al J03RUIPIOOD
3 2| jusby aanebysanu) op'ees 88'22% Lezes$
aN v | Jojensiulwpy swaysAg ‘|| 3sAjeuy swaysAs 009°69$ 000'85$ 00v‘obs ¥
| | 1 et A
| | 1
3aN v | 1sAjeuy swajsAg
3 g (s)yeuedg/yTIN4 ‘SIHH) Il 40JBUIPIOOD Zrezs FA R T4 Z9°6L%
3 g (3uspusjuiiadng) |1 Jueysissy 002°19% 000°LS$ 008°0%%
aN v {(yuswAordwzfyH) || 103euIpIcO) $5'92% zLees 69°LL$
3aN v (Juapusjuuisdng jJue}sissy ‘Sa0IAISS ‘YSS) || JUBISISSY 002°55$ 000°9%$ 008'9¢$
| : | |
v (Buiyeig) | Jojeuipioon 69'€Z$ LL6LS LL'GLS
v - ~ (1eost) | juejsissy |00z‘6y$ 000°L¥P$ 008°Z¢$

 wnw




Attachment #4

Ayilae aL0e/er 11P'T8TTS  §  ¥8FLEIPS § AONVIVE ANNA ONIANT
(LrriLLon (€16°TH6'9L) SHINLIANAIXA :$STT
8T67H0°1 LOL1L0'69 ANNIAT :SN'1d
0£9°'800'C9 $  0£9°800°T9 § FONVIVE AN ONINNIOAG
VLDV Lanang
(5L0'196'8)  §  (0SH'IS6ID) § (617'97L°¢) §  (9v1°IL8'L) § STANLIANAIXA ANV SHANAATY LAN
%898 98T°TI86Y9 §  98I'SLS'OI S  ZLELSE0S %098 99L'TLT99 §  LPIILLOL §  €16'TPG'IL STANLIANAIXT TVLOL
%0001 000°00S = 000°005 9 %019 1L0°ZEI 6T6°LL 000°002 INTNFAOYANI ALMAdOUd TV
%£'86 00Z°9€9 000°11 00T'L¥9 %86 sTTOEY SLL'SI 000°6t1 INAWAINOA
%9'L6 LSL'66€ €L8'6 0£9°60% S %I'8L 191°66T $¥9°Z8 908°LLE SASNHdXH YFHLO
%b'T6 96LYT1 P0T°01 000°S€1 %S98 T 8LS'LI 000°0€T ONISILYIAQY
%L'66 69L'8SL 1L6°1 0PL09L v %LT 786°91 0r0°%19 TTO'1E9 STVINTA
%106 6£9°8TL 19€°08 000°608 %816 985°¢H9 P9s°LS 0S1°10L SHLLITLLN
%6'9L TL6'968°91 8T0°E90°S 000°096°'1Z £ %L9L PSLOTE S 9PTHES’S 000°598°€T SLSOD AIVOIadIN
%¥'68 919'99£°01 £88°7TT1 66768511 %0°56 £00°EIP'TI 785°LSY S8 0LOET SHOIAYAS LOVALNOD
%1°€6 SSF08E $9€'3T 078'80¥ %6°€6 T6T'LYE 1L9'€T £96°06¢ ONINIVLL ANV THAVIL
%8'€6 FIF00F'] 18L°16 S61°Tot'1 %9'96 SE6°ISH'I 0S0°1§ $86°70S°1 SHITddNS
%L'16 ELO'LYE 0L 865°TE6 1LT08T'11 %ET6 91£'€5T 01 985°858 TO6III°T1 SIIJENAd FAXOTdNA
%976 088°L98°Y LSI'SLT LEO'ERT'S T %00 (0sL’¢8) 0SLE8 = SLS0D drad
%L'83 SIOPOV'TT §  S96°LP8T & 086'1STST %168 69L'8E8°1T §  TEL'ELOT  §  00STISHT § SHVIVS
STUNLIANAIXE ONLLVIIJO
%9L6 11817899 §  ILI'PI9T  §  TI6'SEH'89 %S'86 6£8°970°89 §  STG'PFO'L S LOLTLO6Y § ANNIATA TV.LOL
%00 @ z z %00 - - : SAIVS
%T'E6 £11°9z€ L88ET 000°05€ %L 06 $96°T11 SES°I1 00521 SLAIEDH THLO
%00 = - = %00 = = . SANNITI
%168 60L°06T 1627°h¢ 000°5T¢€ %6'L6 898°6¥8 zE1sl 000898 SHOIAYES LOVIINOD
%L 66 BST'LLO'T LT 000°080°T %0 001 000°0£9 2 000°0£9 SINVID
%863 TEI'L69'El 681°€5S'T 12€°08T°S1 1 %8°¢6 SZ0'08ESI 192°610°1 987'66£°91 SINAWISANGNITH
%0°001 186°CES = 186°€€S %0001 186°€ES 2 186°CES GNITY A LYAJONd TYNOSYHd
%0°001 07996805 § 2 §  079'968°0S § %0001 000°0ZS05 & $  000°0zS'0S § SAXV.L AL¥ddoud
HANTATI ONILVIALO
ONINIVINZY  ONINIVINZA TVALIV 1a94ang ONINIVINEY  ONINIVINAZY TVILIV Landand
Laoand rLasand arLA TVIINNY L1oand Lasand ari TVYIINNY
% QLA $ QLA F107 PI0T % LA $ QLA S10Z S10T
| PIOT/1EN | 1 STOT/1E/ |

PI0T ANV ST0Z ‘T€ AUVANVE AAANT HINOW JAHL 404

HONVIVE ANNA ANV SHANLIANAIXT ‘AANTATH 40 AAVININNS FALLVUVIANOD
V04 ad ALNNOD LININNAS



000°8¥ spunouSirej :syuawAosdwy Luadord jesy 9
3y} 0} Jyo-uni Jojem JuaAaid 03 joi Supjred juswpeds(q uoneprodsuel |, ay) UO SUISEQ YIJED 31Y} JO JUsWRIR[day

000°SL senp (gOV0) spieog AJUno)) JO UOHBID0SSY OIY() S[0Z JO JuawAked :sasuadxg Joyi0 [

000'219 SI9MUR)) INQSulM [, pue J9[[g ‘uon|y sy} 10 syual Afioe) jenuue 1oy “dioy) Fuisnol ywuing o) Juswkedarg S[ejuy v

000°08¢ yojewt DL

000%LI‘S PUE U0JeW JoATEM JO JUSWAR] :$]800) PIEdIPIIA] ¢
(9) syuedronyed Jaquiasa(] 10 s1S00 XY 181500 dTHH Z

SamIpuadxy

000°069 $ Apisqns aje)s Aj1o)rend) 1SJUBLUDSINQUITSY I

INRPAIY

U0 JUa.Ln)

%L 16 SYIUOW UIAJ[D 10 SUIUIEWAL JASpNg pajnqLisip Ajuasg
%¢E'S pouad yuow 3uo € 10§ Surmiewal 393png panqLIsIp A[UaAd ay
(papunoyy)

ST0T ‘1€ AMVNNV( AAANT HINOW AHL Y04
SHONVIMVA 40 NOLLYNVTdXH
IvOod dd ALNNOD LININNS



Attachment #5

(Q summit b

Page 1 of 11

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, January 22, 2015

Summit County Board of Developmental Disabilities

MINUTES - cyaie

Thursday, January 22, 2015
5:00 p.m.

The annual organizational meeting, combined work session and regular monthly
meeting of the Summit County Board of Developmental Disabilities was held on Thursday,
January 22, 2015 at the Summit DD administrative offices located at 89 East Howe Road,
Tallmadge, Ohio 44278. The annual organizational meeting convened at 5:04 p.m.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT BOARD MEMBER EXCUSED
Randy Briggs, President Tom Quade

Joe Siegferth, Vice President

Denise Ricks, Secretary

Meghan Wilkinson

Dave Dohnal

Jennifer Dwyer

ALSO PRESENT

John J. Trunk, Superintendent Billie Jo David, Director of Quality and

Russ DuPlain, Director of IT Communications

Holly Brugh, Director of Services Mira Pozna, Director of Fiscal

Joe Eck, Director of Labor Relations Tom Jacobs, Dir. of Operations/SHDC

Eldridge Black, Director of Transportation Lynn Sargi, Director of HR

Melissa Skiljan, Director of SSA Maggi Albright, Recording Secretary
and others

L. INTRODUCTION OF NEW BOARD MEMBER - DR. JENNIFER DWYER

Mr. Briggs introduced Dr. Jennifer Dwyer as Summit DD’s newest Board Member.

Dr. Dwyer was recently appointed by Probate Judge Elinore Stormer to her first four-
year term on the Board commencing January 1, 2015. Dr. Dwyer is currently the
medical director of Akron Children’s Hospital Pediatrics and a practicing pediatrician in
the Barberton area. Dr. Dwyer has over 15 years of experience in working with
children and families affected by a variety of medical and developmental challenges,
which will bring a unique perspective to the Board. Dr. Dwyer commented that she is
excited about the opportunity to serve on the Board and to give back to the
community. Mr, Briggs remarked that serving on the Board has been one of the most
humbling experiences of his life and he believes that Summit DD makes a huge
difference in people’s lives. He stated Summit County is one of the best communities
in the State of Ohio in which to live.



(Q summitpp

Page 2 of 11

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, January 22, 2015

II.

I11.

IV.

ANNUAL ORGANIZATION MEETING (continued)

ELECTION OF OFFICERS

Mr. Briggs explained that Mrs. Wilkinson has been collecting nominations for 2015
Board officers. He announced there is one slate of candidates nominated for each
position. Mr. Briggs indicated each nominee has agreed to serve. He called for
additional nominations. Hearing none, Mrs. Wilkinson reported that 2015 Summit DD
Board officer nominations are: President — Randy Briggs; Vice President — Joe
Siegferth; and Secretary — Denise Ricks.

RESOLUTION
No. 15-01-01

Mr. Dohnal moved that the election of Board Officers for 2015 be approved, as
follows: President: Randy Briggs, Vice President: Joe Siegferth and Secretary:
Denise Ricks. The motion, seconded by Mr. Siegferth, was unanimously approved.

ASSIGNMENT OF BOARD MEMBERS TO ETHICS COMMITTEE

The Board's Ethics Committee requires representation of at least three Board
Members. Mr. Briggs asked Joe Siegferth, Denise Ricks, Tom Quade and Jenny Dwyer
to serve on the 2015 Ethics Committee and all four agreed.

RESOLUTION
No. 15-01-02

Mr. Dohnal moved that the four Board Members appointed to serve on the Board'’s
Ethics Committee for 2015 are: Joe Siegferth, Denise Ricks, Tom Quade and
Jennifer Dwyer. The motion, seconded by Mrs. Wilkinson, was unanimously approved.

ASSIGNMENT OF BOARD MEMBERS TO SUPERINTENDENT COMMITTEES

The following Superintendent Committee assignments were proposed:

Finance & Facilities Committee: Joe Siegferth/Dave Dohnal
HR/LR Committee: Randy Briggs/Meghan Wilkinson
Services & Supports Committee: Dave Dohnal, Meghan Wilkinson

and Jenny Dwyer

Mr. Briggs asked Board Members if they are satisfied with 2015 committee
assignments. Hearing no objections, proposed committee assignments stand.
Dates/times for committee meetings will be established and distributed as soon as
possible.



(Q Summit pp

Page 3 of 11

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, January 22, 2015

ANNUAL ORGANIZATION MEETING (continued)

BOARD MEMBER DECLARATIONS AND CODE OF ETHICS AND CONDUCT

Individuals appointed or reappointed to serve on a county developmental disabilities
board are required by Ohio Revised Code (ORC) Section 5126:024 to provide a
declaration of eligibility to serve upon appointment or reappointment. Best practice
recommends this document be reviewed and signed by each individual Board Member
on an annual basis versus solely upon appointment or reappointment. Additionally,
Summit DD Board Members agreed to sign a Code of Ethics and Conduct each year at
the time Declarations are signed. Mrs. Albright has distributed both documents to
Board Members for their signatures and will collect the signed forms after the
meeting.

The annual organizational meeting adjourned at 5:11 p.m.

WORK SESSION

The work session meeting of the Summit County Board of Developmental Disabilities
convened at 5:11 p.m.

L.

CENTER FOR MARKETING AND OPINION RESEARCH (CMOR) CONTRACT

CMOR is an Akron-based public opinion research firm specializing in providing research
solutions for non-profit agencies, health care and academic organizations since 1999.
CMOR is a sole-source provider for collaborative polls, conducting a shared poll for all
Summit County levy-funded agencies. CMOR provides specialized training to facilitate
face-to-face interviews with individuals who have developmental disabilities and is also
the research firm of choice for DODD’s national core indicator project. Summit DD
conducted a Request For Proposal (RFP) for this service in 2010 and 2012 and there
were no other providers who responded that could meet the Board’s needs.

Mr. Briggs suggested that another RFP be conducted near the end of this contract for
due diligence. The request is to approve a 2015 contract with CMOR for surveying
and research needs in an amount not to exceed $90,850. Services in 2015 would
include monthly satisfaction surveys, provider survey, focus groups and data mapping,
as needed. Funds for the monthly survey and provider satisfaction survey are
encumbered in the 2014 budget. Remaining projects total $51,000 and are allocated
in the 2015 budget. The CMOR contract has been recommended for approval by the
January Finance & Facilities Committee.



( summit b

Page 4 of 11

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, January 22, 2015

II.

WORK SESSION (continued)

SUMMIT DD 2015 OPERATING PLAN

The 2015 Operating Plan provides the framework for how Summit DD will accomplish
its mission and achieve its vision. The Pillars of Excellence are: quality services for
persons served, customer satisfaction, employee engagement, provider collaboration,
sustainability and citizenship. For each Pillar of Excellence identified in the Long
Range Plan, the annual Operating Plan highlights the measures and initiatives in the
coming year to accomplish long-range goals. In 2015, outcomes identified in the
dashboard measures of the Operating Plan include:

e Increasing the total number of individuals supported by 144 people, for a total
of 4,261 individuals supported

e Measure outcomes for choice, inclusion and service planning through a monthly
survey to individuals and families

Highlights of new 2015 initiatives include:

o SSA Dept. will implement a single assessment that meets the requirements of
SSA, Employment First and Center for Medicaid Services (CMS) rules.

e Develop an Employment First strategic plan.

o Introduce a redesigned Individual Service Plan (ISP) that builds on person-
centered planning emerging practices.

o Expand Early Intervention services to age six. Summit DD will also develop
criteria for extended services and will create a family plan that will help families
through this transition using a coaching model.

e Enhance provider support services, including developing provider listening
posts, provider on-boarding, technical assistance, training and connecting
providers to the community of individuals supported.

e Update the employee performance evaluation process and implement a web-
based system.

¢ Evaluate the volunteer program to analyze needs and opportunities.

Mr. Briggs mentioned there was discussion previously about the Board’s direction
relative to center-based services and the need to convene a stakeholder group so that
community stakeholders could be involved and staff could gather input and
demonstrate transparency. He noted this stakeholder group does not appear in the
Operating Plan. Mr. Trunk responded by explaining that he is in the process of
establishing this stakeholder/best practice group and intends to start meeting this
year. Mr. Briggs stated he wants to make sure this important committee does not fall
through the cracks. Mr. Trunk assured the Board that this group will serve as an
important tool to gather feedback and will also be used as an educational forum. He
stated he will make sure this initiative is better identified in the Operating Plan. A
Public Hearing for the 2015 Operating Plan was held on December 11" and feedback
received has been incorporated into the Plan. The 2015 Operating Plan has been
recommended for approval by the December Finance & Facilities and Services &
Supports Committees.



7

Page 5 of 11

( summit oo

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, January 22, 2015

1EL.

Iv.

WORK SjSSION (continued)

DECEMBER FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The year ended with $6,134,183 in deficit spending and a fund balance of
$62,008,630. December expenditures include a budget transfer through an Executive
Order to release funds out of most expenditure areas and re-appropriate into contract
services and rentals. Other expenditures included Early Retirement Incentive Program
(ERIP) costs for 69 participants, the purchase of 40 surface computers in the amount
of $47,200, Medicaid Administration Claiming fees of $14,900 and the purchase of
DocuWare and JobRouter document management system in the amount of $120,000.
Mr. Briggs asked if DocuWare and JobRouter have been implemented. Mr. DuPlain
responded that the environment is operational and there are several areas that will
begin testing soon. It is anticipated the systems will be live within the next few
months. Revenue for the month includes the remaining balance of personal property
reimbursement in the amount of $534,000 and a Good Life training grant in the
amount of $25,000. The Discretionary Fund balance was $173,850 at the end of
December. The December Financial Statements have been recommended for
approval by the January Finance & Facilities Committee.

OHIO ASSOCIATION OF COUNTY BOARDS OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES
(OACB) — 2015 MEMBERSHIP DUES

Summit DD’s 2015 OACB membership dues are $75,000.00, which is the same fee
charged since 2007. Dues are determined based on the size of the county board and
the number of individuals it serves. For the twelfth consecutive year, OACB has
maintained 100% membership from all 88 county DD boards in Ohio. Mr. Trunk
recommended that the Board approve payment of the 2015 OACB membership dues.

The work session adjourned at 5:29 p.m.



Page 6 of 11

@ summit oo

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, January 22, 2015

BOARD MEETING

The regular monthly meeting of the Summit County Board of Developmental Disabilities
convened at 5:29 p.m.

L

11

BOARD MEMBER CAUCUS

Mr. Briggs stated he will be bringing forth a motion to the Board tonight that is not
currently on the agenda. He will be asking the Board to consider amending the
Superintendent’s Committees procedure to include participation of three Board
Members; the procedure currently specifies not to exceed two Board Members.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Leeanne Saro, Executive Director of the Arc of Summit & Portage Counties, stated that
Tom Berry, parent and Arc Board Member, sends his regrets for not being available to
attend tonight’s meeting. He asked Ms. Saro to thank the Board and staff in advance
for the hard work they will be doing in 2015.

Leslie Frank, a parent of two adults with developmental disabilities and a Summit DD
staff who works at the Cuyahoga Falls Center, welcomed Dr. Dwyer to the Board and
thanked her for volunteering to serve. She stated she feels it is a very cohesive Board
that clearly works well together.

Ms. Frank noted there are several new staff at Cuyahoga Falls and she is very pleased
to see that long-term substitutes were hired.

Ms. Frank asked for clarification relative to how decisions are made about program
closures and decisions not to provide Board transportation. Mr. Trunk replied there
are several staff who watch the weather reports and work together to make decisions.
Some of the things considered are wind chill that is 15 degrees below zero,
temperature, snow that has fallen or that is anticipated, road conditions and any
combination of those factors. There is always much debate relative to program
closures since many families and providers rely on the Board to be open. The Board’s
primary obligation is to remain open so that those individuals who want to work are
able to do so.

Donna Williams, Summit DD staff and AFSCME representative, stated that she recently
attended a meeting in Columbus about the upcoming Centers for Medicare and
Medicaid Services (CMS) changes that will impact county boards of developmental
disabilities. She commented there were many parents, caregivers and providers in
attendance who expressed concerns about the rule changes. Some felt the changes
would eliminate choice. She stated it was evident that the majority of people in
attendance at this 32 hour meeting were not in favor of the rule changes and she
wanted to bring this to the Board’s attention.



@ summit pp

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting

Thursday, January 22, 2015

BOARD MEETING (continued)

III.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. DECEMBER 18, 2015 (combined work session and regular meeting)

RESOLUTION
No. 15-01-03

Mrs. Wilkinson moved that the Board approve the minutes of the December 18,

2015 combined work session and reqular meeting, as presented in attachment

#5. The motion, seconded by Mrs. Ricks, was unanimously approved.

IV.  BOARD ACTION ITEMS

A. FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE

1

SUMMIT DD 2015 OPERATING PLAN

RESOLUTION
No. 15-01-04

Mr. Siegferth moved that the Board approve the 2015 Operating Plan, as
presented in attachment #2. The motion, seconded by Mrs. Ricks, was
unanimously approved.

DECEMBER FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RESOLUTION
No. 15-01-05

Mrs. Ricks moved that the Board approve the December financial
statements, as presented in attachment #3. The motion, seconded by

Mr. Siegferth, was unanimously approved.

B. OTHER

1.

OHIO ASSOCIATION OF COUNTY BOARDS OF DEVELOPMENTAL
DISABILITIES (OACB) — 2015 MEMBERSHIP DUES

RESOLUTION
No. 15-01-06

Dr. Dwyer moved that the Board approve payment of 2015 membership
dues to the OACB in the amount of Seventy Five Thousand Dollars
($75,000), as presented in attachment #4, and that the Superintendent
be authorized to execute said payment. The motion, seconded by

Mr. Siegferth, was unanimously approved.




@i

) summit bp

«

Page 8 of 11

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, January 22, 2015

BOARD ME ETING (continued)

Iv. BOARD ACTION ITEMS (continued)

B.

OTHER (continued)
2. REVISION TO BOARD PROCEDURE — SUPERINTENDENT'S COMMITTEES

RESOLUTION
No. 15-01-07

Mr. Briggs moved that the number of Board Members serving on
Superintendent committees be revised from two (2) to three (3). The
motion, seconded by Mrs. Wilkinson, was unanimously approved.

V. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

A.

CENSUS

The December 2014 Census reflects that Summit DD supports 2,204 children
and 2,152 adults. Relative to day services, 759 individuals receive services
from the Board and 1,383 receive services from private providers. There are
approximately 1,560 individuals supported in residential services, most in
community settings. Mr. Trunk mentioned the Board should let him know if
they would like to see other data or data presented in a different format.

FOURTH QUARTER 2015 MUI REPORT

The fourth quarter MUI report reflects that 98% of incidents were reported to
the Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities (DODD) within 24 hours of
discovery, the goal is 97%. MUI cases closed on time are 100%, the goal is
95% and 99% of questions from DODD were answered on time, the goal is
95%. Mr. Briggs asked if goals of 100% would be a reasonable expectation.
Mrs. David replied that goals are mandated by the state and if a county falls
below goal, it can affect accreditation. Mr. Trunk added the expectation is
100% with the goal mandated by the state. There were 1,302 MUIs
investigated in 2014 with 295 cases (22.6%) substantiated and 144 cases
pending. 52% of cases in 2014 were category A compared to 55% in 2013.
Out of the 594 cases referred to law enforcement 154 were opened by the
Summit County Sheriff’s office, which is 25% of law enforcement referrals.
There were 38 arrests in 2014; 21 misdemeanors and 17 felony arrests.

Mr. Briggs asked about the number of convictions. Mrs. David replied that
100% of felony arrests resulted in convictions. Five primary persons of interest
(PPI) were added to the Abuser Registry. Mr. Dohnal stated that being placed
on the Abuser Registry is something that stays on record for life. A person
placed on the Registry can apply for removal after two years, however, that
does not happen often.



)

., Summit bb

(

Page 9 of 11

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting

Thursday, January 22, 2015

BOARD MEETING (continued)

V. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT (continued)
2014 YEAR-END OPERATING PLAN RESULTS

C.

Overall, Summit DD scored 4.7 out of 5 on the Pillar Dashboard. Of the 22
measures in the 2014 Operating Plan, 20 are within goal levels. Some of the
2014 highlights include:

4,416 individuals supported by Summit DD, which exceeds projections of
4,177 and represents a 4% increase over 2013.

Summit DD exceeded its goal of adults working in the community with
402 adults, which represents a 22% increase over 2013.

The Community Partnership for Inclusion (CPI) Program continues to
serve more children in their local communities. There are 44 CPI sites
compared to 30 sites in 2013 and 8 sites in 2012. These sites support
96 children in inclusive childcare settings — a 57% increase over 2013.
Employee satisfaction is at an all-time high of 79%, exceeding the goal
of 73% and ranking among the top 2% of companies in the
benchmarking database.

MUI reporting remains above goal levels with 98% of MUIs reported on
time and 100% of MUI cases closed on time.

A total of $46 million federal dollars were paid directly to private
provides in Summit County for services provided which were coordinated
and authorized through the ISP. Summit DD provided the local match to
be able to pull down federal dollars through waiver funding.

88% of adults receive federal funding to supplement their services,
compared to 52% in 2005.

The two areas that fell below goal are:

Parent/guardian satisfaction, which is currently 84%, compared to
87.1% in 2013. Summit DD began collecting monthly satisfaction data
in 2014 and data is reported as an aggregate measure instead of a
percentage of respondents who rated a 6 or higher as it was reported in
2013. Summit DD will continue to monitor these results in 2015.

Total Medicaid reimbursement to Summit DD for services provided —
Summit DD budgeted $15.2 million dollars in federal reimbursement in
2014 and has collected $13.7 million dollars to date. As fewer
individuals choose Summit DD as a provider, federal reimbursement for
services will also decrease as Medicaid match increases. In 2015,
Summit DD budgeted $13.5 million dollars in federal reimbursement.



@ SuUmmit pp

Page 10 of 11

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, January 22, 2015

BOARD ME ETING (continued)

V. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT (continued)

D.

CMS RULE CHANGES - TRANSITION PLAN

Mr. Trunk reported that there was a public forum sponsored by DODD held in
early January in Independence, which was one of five forums held around the
State of Ohio, to talk about the new rules issued by CMS and how they will
impact the Ohio DD service delivery system. The new rules mandate that Ohio
and all states move more aggressively toward helping individuals get into more
integrated settings. There is a five year window to get transition plans in place
and implement the new rules. Ohio is in the process of submitting a plan.
Some counties are moving toward integration more quickly than others. There
is much debate around county boards being administrators of Medicaid
programs and providers of services. Ohio is one of only a few states that have
that dual role. The State’s initial plan was for a ten-year transition, however,
CMS is requiring a shorter period of time. Ohio is currently negotiating the
timeline and conflict of interest issues since it will take some time to shift a
system of this size. It is anticipated that a lawsuit will be filed by Disability
Rights of Ohio (DRO) to make sure the transition plan is implemented as soon
as possible. Mr. Dohnal stated he feels the new rules require too much change
too fast and that the system cannot be changed overnight. He noted that
community integration is important to the extent that it is in the best interest of
the person served, however, it is not a one size fits all solution. The funding in
Ohio is unique; it is locally produced and CMS have not recognized that fact.
OACB is working toward a solution that will work and be beneficial for
everyone. Mr. Briggs commented that it is a philosophical issued relative to
who gets to make the decision about how people’s lives should be lived — is it
the individual served and their family or the state and federal government.
Educating stakeholders on this topic will be extremely critical. Mr. Trunk stated
staff will be starting the education process with local discussions around the
issue so that some of the misinformation being disseminated can be corrected.

MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS

Mr. Trunk thanked Dr. Dwyer for agreeing to serve on the Board and for taking
the time out of her schedule to go through the new Board Member orientation
process. Everyone is looking forward to working with Dr. Dwyer,

Mr. Trunk indicated he is in the process of working on evaluations for staff. He
stated he would provide information to the Board in the near future relative to
his activities and accomplishments this past year.



@ summit bp

Page 11 of 11

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting

Thursday, January 22, 2015
BOARD MEETIN G (continued)

V. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT (continued)
E. MISCELLANEQUS ITEMS (continued)

Mr. Trunk announced that there is a need to hold a Board/ELT Retreat in the
spring given all that is happening around the state budget and the transition
plan. He is hoping to hold the spring retreat in March with the meeting
focusing around the state budget, transition plan timelines and the 2016-2018
Long Range Plan. Maggi Albright will contact Board Members relative to their
availability to meet in March.

VI.  PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS

Mr. Briggs thanked the Superintendent and staff for their hard work in 2014. He
commented that there are big issues ahead that need to be overcome so that Summit
County can continue to provide the best place to live and work in the State of Ohio.

There being no further business, the Board Meeting adjourned at 6:20 p.m.

Denise Ricks, Secretary



